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JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 1056 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504 

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87SD1 

(SQJ) 983-1043 (Phone) 
(SOS) 660-6612 (Cell) 
(909) 982-2151 (Fas) 

lame»bruc<a«ol,com 

November 29,2010 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Oil Conservation Division / O 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico S7505 

*»_ 

Dear Mr, Fesmire: i 

W 

Please continue the following case to the December 16, 2010 hearing: ^ 

Case 14551 (Nadel and Gussman Permian, L.L.C.) 

Ms. Munds-Dry does not object to the above continuance. 

Please continue the following case to the January 6,2011 hearing: 
Case W!>2£-(Chi Operating, Inc.) 

Thank you. 

Vefy trulvyours, 

Jkmes: 

Attorney for applicants 

cc: Ocean Munds-Dry 


